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August 1, 2017

Requesting Institution

Attn: Admissions Office

111 Some Street Anywhere, US 55555

EI [ DALTON

Re: John Doe Smith
student. This

I am writing in response to a request for information on.he above re
individual has given written consent indicating that in i
State College may be released to you.

During enrollment at Dalton State College,
disciplinary action:

Found in violation of the foll ) : 0 s on 3/1/2009:

egents Tor the University System of Georgia, the Office of
ct records for five years after the student’s date of last enrollment.

at 706-272-2999.

Sincerely,

Bobby Whitehead
Assistant Director for Student Conduct



